## GATEHOUSE TO F.C.J. CONVENT The Vaucluse

## History and Description

Built in 1900 to the design of G.W. Vanheems. It is in a similar style to the Convent building and is the entry point to the Faithful Companions of Jesus complex.

It is a major element in The Vaucluse streetscape. The recent iron and concrete brick fencing is hideous. The original fencing should be reinstated.

## Statement of Significance

A rare 19th century device that is an integral party of The Vaucluse's charm.

## References

O'Connor, Sister Clare. <u>Faithful Companions of Jesus Sisters in Australia</u>, Melb. 1983.